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The following questions were received in response to the Commission’s Consumer Outreach Request For Proposal. As indicated in Section III of the RFP, question and answer sets will be provided to all potential bidders. The date to submit written questions will be extended from October 20, 1997 to October 31, 1997. Questions may be faxed to Valerie Beck at (415) 703-1184.

1.  Q. Are firms with existing public education contracts with the CPUC (such as the utility-based      Consumer Education Plan) allowed to bid or join teams in submitting proposals for this            RFP?

A.  No. Firms with existing education contracts with the CPUC or with the utility-based Consumer Education Plan will be disqualified.

2.  Q. If the prime contractor is an MBE, WBE or DVBE, does it qualify for satisfying that                portion of the participation goal?

A.  Yes, if the required certification has been obtained through the Office of Small and Minority Business.

3.  Q. The July 14th staff report seems to take a broader view of which companies are eligible. It          states, “The consultant should be free of current relationships with any of the utilities or           providers who may be marketing in California over the next year.” Which standard will be       applied in considering responses to the RFP? Does an existing relationship with a utility or       power provider exclude a company from bidding?

A.  Bidders with existing relationships with a utility or power provider will be disqualified due to conflict of interest.

4.  Q. If a current relationship exists with a utility or power provider, can that interest be divested      after a proposer has been selected?

4.   A. A firm that has an existing relationship with a utility or power provider will be rejected due            to conflict of interest.

5.  Q. Are proposers required to report any potential conflicts in the response to the RFP?

A. Yes.

6.  Q.  Could you make available your current outreach efforts or program?

A.  The Commission’s proposed Consumer Outreach Plan as outlined in the May 12, 1997 Staff Report and the July 14, 1997 Revised Staff Report  was approved by the Commission in Decision 97-08-064. Copies may be obtained through Valerie Beck at (415) 703-2125. 

7.  Q. Is it the Commission’s intention to target or avoid any of the elements already covered in         the CEP or EET through implementation of the Electric Restructuring Consumer Outreach       Plan?

A.  The Commission’s intention is stated in the Staff Reports and the Request For Proposal. The desired goal of the commission’s Outreach Plan is to complement, rather than duplicate, the educational efforts of the utilities’ CEP and the EET.

8.  Q. As part of the Consumer Outreach Plan, does the Commission expect to have a presence in      all geographical or geopolitical areas of the State through the Consumer Outreach Plan            (COP)?

A.  No. The joint utilities Consumer Education Program (CEP) was designed to provide consumers statewide with a broad-based level of information about the changes and choices that will soon be available in the electric industry.  

9.    Q. Is the entire $2 million allocated to consultant activities, or is a portion allocated to PUC          staff?

        A. A small amount of the allocation may be used for operational costs associated with the                   Consumer Outreach Plan.

10.    Q. Are the printing and distribution costs of materials included in the $2 million?

        A. Yes.

11.    Q. As was shown in the divestiture proceeding, many citizens are very concerned with the              environmental impacts of restructuring. Does the Commission see this as a subject to be           addressed in its Consumer Outreach Plan?

11.  A.  The joint utilities’ CEP should be viewed as the primary source of this type of education.               Several pieces of printed collateral material on environmental issues have already been                   developed by the CEP, which could be utilized by the Commission as appropriate.

12.  Q.   Does the Commission expect the consultant’s budget to include possible future use of               CBO’s?

A.   No. The CBO-based outreach will be handled by the EET and joint CEP.

13.  Q.   Ongoing contact with municipal utilities as restructuring advances may be essential for the         success of the restructuring. Does the consultant’s role include acting as a liaison with              municipal utilities?

A.   Not at this time.

14.  Q.   In order to facilitate teaming arrangements and disadvantaged business participation that          would benefit the PUC, is it possible to obtain a copy of the firms who requested the                Request for Proposal?

      A.    Yes. See attached list of firms that have requested RFP PS-1810 as of this date.
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